



**CHARLOTTA FALKMAN**

PARTNER

+46 (0) 76 610 00 08

[charlotta.falkman@nybronadvokater.se](mailto:charlotta.falkman@nybronadvokater.se)

Charlotta has vast experience as counsel in dispute resolution – primarily arbitrations – as well as in general corporate and M&A. Her dispute resolution practice covers Swedish and international commercial arbitration and litigation. Charlotta's experience includes disputes in a wide range of areas and industries, but with a particular focus on M&A, sale of goods, licensing, professional liability and insurance. Charlotta is regularly appointed arbitrator in insti-

tutional and ad hoc arbitrations in complex commercial disputes. During 2016–2021, Charlotta was a member of the board of the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce. She was chairperson of the board 2020–2021. Charlotta Falkman was awarded the Swedish Bar Association's price of 2021 for outstanding achievements within the legal profession.

---

**PRACTICE AREAS**

Dispute resolution  
Arbitration mandates  
Company law  
Commercial contracts  
Corporate investigations

**EXPERIENCE**

Nybron Advokater, Partner, 2022–  
Gernandt & Danielsson, 1997–2022 (Partner 2007–2022)  
Law clerk, Södra Roslags District Court, 1996–1997  
Trainee Vinge, 1995

**EDUCATION**

Arbitrator training (arranged by the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce and the Swedish Arbitration Association, SAA), 2010  
LL.M., Uppsala University, 1995  
Swiss and French corporate law and Swiss banking law, Université de Lausanne, Switzerland, 1993–1994

**LANGUAGES**

Swedish  
English  
French

**IN THE LEGAL COMMUNITY**

Member of the board of the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce, 2016–2021 (Chairperson of the board 2020–2021)  
Member of the ICSID Panel of Conciliators  
Member of the Disciplinary Committee of the Swedish Bar Association, 2010–2020  
Member of the editorial committee of the leading Swedish legal journal Svensk Juristtidning since 2013  
Teacher Civil Litigation at the University of Uppsala since 2018  
Chair of the working group appointed by the board of the Swedish Bar Association in 2020 to revise the disciplinary fines  
Member of the Executive Committee of the Swedish Arbitration Association (SAA), 2015–2019  
Member of the research panel for arbitration and other forms of dispute resolution at SCCL – Stockholm Centre for Commercial Law, 2018–2020  
Member of the Swedish Bar Association since 2000

**RANKING**

Ranked in dispute resolution by Chambers & Partners